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Carl W, Dabelstein

~ = AL
1924 th 55th Street #2
Umaha, Nebraska 68106

Dear Mr. Dabelstein;
lease accept this as confirmation of station reception ftrom
0715 until 0730 EDT July 2&, 1971.

A11 items mentioned in y

our reception report were verified with
our program logs as being c

For your information....WSAC is at 1470/ 1KW/Daytime un1y/Non—
directional/1&6 ' tower/Collins 20V=-3 Transmitter/ Transmitter
located at N 37 &51° ?6“ W 85 £E56' 45,

Thank you for writing us and informing of your reception. We
hope to hear from you again.

Sinceye]




